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Further to your Freedom of Information Act request, please find the Trust’s response, 
in blue bold text below: 
 

Request and Royal Devon and Exeter NHS Foundation Trust 
Response 

1. Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or another 
means? Via Tender. 

2. If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?. 
3. This question is not applicable. 
4. Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots). 

The information requested in question 4 is commercially sensitive and 
its release would, or would be likely to prejudice the commercial 
interests of the Trust.  
In applying the exemption under section 43(2) the Trust has had to 
balance the public interest in withholding the information against the 
public interest in disclosure.  
The Trust has considered all the relevant factors in the public interest 
test and has reached the conclusion that the benefit to the public in 
applying the exemption outweighs the public interest in releasing the 
information requested, as a result of the prejudices and losses that 
would potentially affect the Trust and patients.  The release could 
jeopardise the company’s future positions, which would cause a 
detrimental knock on effect on the market place, and would potentially 
limit the choices available to public authorities, including the Trust.  
This would potentially threaten the quality of products and services 
available to the Trust.  The Trust considers that it is not in the public 
interest to do anything to undermine the competitive nature of the 
procurement process, and the disclosure of key information, as has 
been requested, could have that affect.  The Trust believes that the 
consequences of releasing the information are serious and the 
likelihood of this occurring is high.  
 
Therefore in conclusion, the Trust has reached the decision that the 
release of the information requested would be likely to be prejudicial to 
the commercial interests of the company concerned and the Trust, and 
that the public interest in withholding the information is greater than the 
public interest in releasing the information, and as such the information 
is being withheld under section 43 (2) of the Freedom of Information Act.    

5. Start date & duration of contract. 

This contract is currently in a rolling extension pending change to 
service delivery. 



6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? Please see question 4. 

7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed?. 

The Trust is currently working with other public sector entities within 
the Peninsula to develop a system wide waste solution that will deliver 
better value and more sustainable solution. This is not a “quick fix” but 
a complex integrated and innovative solution to needs from several 
organisations. 

8. Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you 
provide their email address and phone number please?. 

alexfrost@nhs.net 

Senior Capital Buyer/Service Delivery Manager – Non-Clinical 
Procurement Department 
Royal Devon & Exeter NHS Foundation Trust 
Telephone 01392 411611 

9. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract 
and could you provide their email address and phone number please? 

This question is not applicable. 

10. Who is the current supplier? Peakes. 
11. If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste Company, which 

sub-contractor services your organisation?.  

 This question is not applicable. 
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